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Fwd: Corrected copy of DepEd Order 002, s. 2023 —_—

1 message /’0 Nk
Directdrate Office <ord.ro3@deped.gov.ph> Tﬁm?‘ﬂ,.&lango 20 “3?3 3:03 PM
To: sdo.r3@deped.gov.ph , T

DepEd - $00 of Bulacan

---------- Forwarded message --------- D18 D9 R
From: PAU RO Hil <pau.ro3@deped.gov.ph> ‘
Date: Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 1:18 PM JAN 20 2023
Subject: Fwd: Corrected copy of DepEd Order 002, s. 2023

To: Directorate Office <ord.ro3@deped.gov.ph> By: 247

-------- -- Forwarded message ----—---

From: Publications Division <pas.pd@deped.gov.ph>

Date: Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 8:40 AM

Subject: Corrected copy of DepEd Order 002, s. 2023

To: DepEd I llocos Region <regioni@deped.gov.ph>, <region2@deped.gov.ph>, Department of Education
Regional Office il <region3@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd Region IV-A CALABARZON sregionda@deped.gov.ph>,
<mimaropa.region@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd V Bicol Region <region5@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd VI Western Visayas
<region6@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd Region VIl Central Visayas <region7@deped.gov.ph>, RAMIR UYTICO
<region8@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd RO-IX ZamPen <region9@deped.gov.ph>, Department of Education Region 10
<region10@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd XI Davao Region <region11@deped.gov.ph>, <region12@deped.gov.ph>,
DepEd Region Xlil CARAGA <caraga@deped.gov.ph>, <car@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd NCR
<depedncrph@gmail.com>

Dear Ma'am/Sir,

Good day.

This Office respectfully transmits the enclosed corrected copy of DepEd Order (DO) No. 002, s. 2023 titled
Amendment to DepEd Order No. 01 7, 8. 2019 (Guidelines on the Provision and Use of Official Mobile
Phones, Postpaid Lines and Prepaid Loads as Amended). This was previously written as DO 002, s. 2022.

This revision is done to correct the year series of the said DO posted on the DepEd website on January 18, 2023.

Thank you and we apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Kind regards,

. [{2s5/2023
Publications Division/jdmc I .
Public Affairs Service ReproductionNo. 023 s_z_?__zg
Department of Education Central Office For pliafice
(02) 8633-9341

We'd like to hear your feedback: https://bit.ly/PUBS_CSS ‘r'Ofﬁéeruf"ihe"Schﬁot p-

SCHO M’f”.“’”‘", ACAN |

This communication may contain confidential or privileged information, and is intended sololy for the individual or entity to whom it is originally addressed. Any dis‘c(osure, copying,
dissemination, or any action taken in rediancs to it by others, other than the intendsd recipient, is strictly prohibited, The opinions, conclusions, and statements expressed in this
message are those of the sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of the Department of Education.

This communication may contain confidential or privileged information, and is intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is originally addressed. Any disclosure, copying,
dissemination, or any action taken in reliancs to it by athers, other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. The opinlans, conclusions, and statements expressed In this
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_Bepartment of Eduration

DepEd ORDER | e
No. 002 s. 2023

AMENDMENT TO DEPED ORDER NO. 017; §. 2019
{Guidelines on the Provision and Use of Official Mobile Phones,
Postpmd Lines and Frepaxd Loads as Amended)

To:  Undersecretaries
Assistant Secretaries
Burean and Service Directors
Regmnal Diréctors
ivision: Superintendents
mentary and Secondary School Heads:
All Gthers Concerned

1 The various: impact of the COWD 19 Pandemic has' largely changed the way
‘ educatmn ‘service delwery is: carried out. Thete is a need to closcly ‘coordinate
programs, gmjac%s, and activities in all levels of governance, hence; the increased i
rutﬂwatwn of messaging. apphcanmﬁs and virtual meeting platforms as an alternative
“in-person meetings requiré more mobile data inclusion to- allow quick
«dissemination: and generation of data and information to facilitate timely informed
policy decision.

2. Thus; the following provisions of DepEd Order (DO} Nos. 017, s. 2019 and
004, s. 2020 are amended, to wit: :

a. Section IV Jtem 3 of DO017, 8 2019 and Sections 3 and 4 of DO 004, s.
2020

3. The authorized/eligible recipients and their maximum monthly
;pmvismn for the postpaid line and pregaid are as follows: -

’ Desggnation - New Monthly Ceilingm _;j;
_ _Central Office

Actial exues mcurmd
- | o P 8,000.00 |
'AsmstamSecmtary N R e 7500000 |
Director IV e N ____6,000.00]
Director 11 L o . 3000.001
Head Executive Asmst;ant TR 000,00 X
Division Chief e ; . 3,500.00 |
-Assistant Division Chiel T ' - 2,000.00 |
_Staff of the Office of the Secretary - Proper o 10,000.00 |
_Staff of the Office of the Unidersecretary . _ 5,000:00 1
| Staff of the Office of the Assistant. Secretary | . 4,000.00 |
- Staff of the Office: uf the Director g 2,000.00 |

oo . RegiomalOffice B
Regional Director ' » v P 6,000.00 |
Assistant Regional Director 1 j" 5,00000] |

eped.goviph



e New Monthly Ceﬂmg

2,000.00 ]

Asmstant Schools D1v1smn ’Supemntendent kL
»rD1v1s1on Ch1ef : v T

. 3,000.00]

o 1,000.00 |

:nta ve 'orfthe eligible recipv >n
"Provxded-i, howe er, that' :

"akeb ' effect _n_nmed1ately

] : upon 1ts approval 1ssuance and,
/ deped.fgov'p - and :

Vuammuumm dowmr S
" Pleskeseanthe OR o ooty DEPEDvOS 04?6256

PAMPC, DO'Amendment to. DO 017, $:2019:"
TN .0411 December 22 2022 Y

3,50000]
9.000.00]

- “Pa00006] S
. .3,500.00]
~—S0000] e
T .500. oo;v'.

: 9 ooo oojf T

s filing with the Umversuty of the o
___.;Admm1strat1ve Regmter (UP LC-S‘
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DepEd O RDER
No. 002, s. 2023

Department of Education %ﬁm ‘ z,ziﬁhl:w
JAN

AMENDMENT TO DEPED ORDER NO. 017, s. 2019
(Guidelines on the Provision and Use of Official Mobile Phones,
Postpaid Lines and Prepaid Loads as Amended)

To:  Undersecretaries
Assistant Secretaries
Bureau and Service Directors
Regional Directors
Schools Division Superintendents.

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

1. The various impact of the COVID-19 Pandemic has largely changed the way
education service delivery is carried out. There is a need to closely coordinate
programs, projects, and activities in all levels of governance, hence, the increased
utilization of messaging applications and virtual meeting platforms as an alternative :
for in-person meetings require more mobile data inclusion to allow quick
dissemination and generation of data and information to facilitate timely informed

policy decision..

2. Thus, the following provisions of DepEd Order (DO) Nos. 017, s. 2019 and

004, s. 2020 are amended, to wit;

a. Section IV, Item 3 of DO 017, s. 2019 and Sections 3 and 4 of DO 004, s,

2020

3. The authorized/eligible recipients and their maximum monthly
provision for the postpaid line and prepaid are as follows:

| New Monthly Ceiling_ |

Designation
Central Office
Secretary Actual expenses incurred |
Undersecretary P 8,000.00 |
- Assistant Secretary 7,000.00
Director IV ' 6,000.00 i
Director Il 5,000.00 |
Head Executive Assistant 5,000.00 |
_Division Chief 3,500.00 |
Assistant Division Chief 2,000.00
Staff of the Office of the Secretary - Proper 10,000.00 |-
| Staff of the Office of the. Undersecretary 5,000.00 |
Staff of the Office of the Assistant Secretary 4,000.00 |
Staif of the Office of the Director 2,000.00 |
Regional Office g
Regional Director ‘ P6,000.00 | |
Assistant Regional Director 5,000.00 |

i Complex, Meralce Avenue, Pasig City 1600 ﬁ6'3:3»7208/8633«7228 /8632-1361 &636-487‘6 /B637-6200 @Qj‘mﬂdeped.gov.gh




; o __Designation | New Monthly Ceiling ]
Division Chief ‘ ' ‘ . ~ ' ' 3,500.00
Assistant Division Chief o e . 2.000.00
Other staff authorized by the Regional Director - | 9,000.00
T -~ Schools Division Office. o - ,
-Schools Division Superintendent _ S P 4,000.00
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent _ 3,500.00
Division Chief B 0 ‘ L ' _3,000.00
Education Program Supervisor R . . 800.00°
Public Schools District Supervisor , i ' -800.00
School Heads/Principal ‘ 5 ' 1,500.00

‘| Assistant - Schools Principal managing- SHS in 1,000.00
-Integrated SS ’ Lo > R . Rt

| Other staff authorized by the Schools Division ‘ . 9,000.00
Superintendent . SR - ' : B

3. Further, this Order reiterates that for payment of postpaid line and prepaid

~ loads, only the following documents are needed as provided for under Section V.
(B.1.e.) of DO 017, s. 2019: the SOA/Bill/Invoice/ Official Receipt or machine
~ validated SOA, and  Certification by Agency Head or the authorized
representative or the eligible recipient stating that calls made are all official in
nature. Provided, however, that additional documents may be required from the
~ claimant should the abovementioned documents are not complied with.

4. All other provisions of DO 017, 5. 2019 and DO 004, 5. 2020 shall remain in
~effect. . R ST , : '
5. This Order shall take effect immediately upon its approval, issuance, and

- publication online at www.deped.gov.ph. and its filing with the University of the
. Philippines Law Center-Office of the National Administrative Register (UP LC-
ONAR). Lol | |

6. For more hlformation, please contact the Office of the Undersecretary for
- Finance through ‘emaﬂ.f -at,usec.‘ﬁnancebpm@deped.gov._ph‘ or at telephone number

(02):8633-9432. -7

7. f[inmedié.té dissefninaﬁon of and strict compliance with this Order is directed.

D ' L Al
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L £ SARA Z. DUTERTE 7
o :um;km!fﬁldo»‘um:m‘ e

Vice President and Secretary
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References: DepEd Order: (Nos. 004, 5. 2020 and 017, s, 2019)
- To be indicated in the Perpetual Index under the following subjects:

+ AMENDMENT ~ payyin
' BUREAUS AND OFFICES - POLICY
- COMMUNICATIONS = PROCEDURE

OFFICIALS

- SMMA,APA,MPC, DO Amendment to DO 017.s. 2019
* TN 0411 - December 32, 2022 T R




